## Shahzada Muhammad Ali

Assistant Manager

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: shahzada.1708@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Shahzada Muhammad Ali is working as Assistant Manager in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shahzada Muhammad Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Finance University of Houston , United States	2017 - 2019
BS in Materials Engineering (Nano-Technology)	2012 - 2016
Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager	2023 - 2023
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Manager	2023 - 2023
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Business Analyst	2020 - 2021
Flexon Technologies, USA , Flexon Technologies, USA	
Instructional Assistant	2018 - 2019
University of Houston, USA , University of Houston, USA	
Financial Analytics Intern	2018 - 2018
Harris County Public Health, USA , Harris County Public Health, USA	
Intern	2015 - 2015
Fauji Fertilizer Company , Fauji Fertilizer Company	